



Democratic Services

Matt Cumberbatch
Director Legal and Governance
Monitoring Officer
2nd floor, Pathfinder House
St Mary's Street
Huntingdon
Cams
PE29 3TN

Environment and Sustainable Communities Committee

Wednesday, 31 July 2024 -
10.00 am

AGENDA

Open to Public and Press

Item		Pages
1.	Apologies for Absence To receive any apologies for absence and notification of substitutions.	
2.	Declaration of Interests At this point Members must declare whether they have a disclosable pecuniary interest, or other interest, in any of the items on the agenda, unless it is already entered in the register of members' interests.	
3.	Minutes of the previous meeting To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 19 June 2024 and to note the action log.	3 - 10
4.	Public Questions Arrangements for asking a public question can be viewed here: Public Questions - Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Authority	11 - 12
5.	Forward Plan To note the Combined Authority's Forward Plan for July 2024. The Forward Plan can be viewed here	

- | | | |
|------------|--|---------|
| 6. | Director's Highlight Report | 13 - 16 |
| | To receive an update from the Executive Director on the key activities of the Place and Connectivity Directorate in relation to Environment and Sustainable Communities. | |
| 7. | Affordable Housing Programme - Update on Implementation | 17 - 24 |
| | Report providing a regular update on the progress of the Affordable Housing Programme. | |
| 8. | Acquiring additional units for the Affordable Housing Programme | 25 - 42 |
| | To approve the funding of further units as part of the Affordable Housing Programme, in Huntingdonshire and Peterborough. | |
| 9. | £100k Homes, Fordham | 43 - 48 |
| | To consider recommending to the CA Board that resale price obligations affecting eight £100k Homes in Fordham should be conditionally released. | |
| 10. | Infrastructure Delivery Framework | 49 - 52 |
| | To note the Infrastructure Delivery Framework report and agree the next steps. | |
| 11. | Climate Programme | 53 - 62 |
| | To agree Climate Programme objectives and Programme scope of expenditure 24/25. To include an update on the review of the Climate Action Plan. | |
| 12. | Greater South East Net Zero Hub Update | 63 - 72 |
| | To receive an update on the work of the Greater South East Net Zero Hub. | |
| 13. | Work Programme | 73 - 80 |
| | To note the Committee's agenda plan. | |
| 14. | Date of Next Meeting | |
| | Wednesday, 11 September 2024. | |

The Environment and Sustainable Communities Committee comprises the following members:

B Smith (Chair), L Davenport-Ray (Vice-Chair), N Johnson, N Day, L Dupre, M Goodearl, S Tierney, M Todd-Jones, E Garfield and T Jones

For more information about this meeting, including access arrangements and facilities for people with disabilities, please contact:

Joanna Morley: email: democratic.services@cambridgeshirepeterborough-ca.gov.uk